
 

Page 1 of 3 

Notice of Meeting  
 

Cabinet Member for Community 
Safety Decisions  

 

Date & time Place Contact Chief Executive  
Monday, 26 
November 2012 at 
11.00 am 

Room G12, County 
Hall, Kingston upon 
Thames, Surrey KT1 
2DN 
 

Anne Gowing 
Room 122, County Hall 
Tel: 020 8541 9938 
  
anne.gowing@surreycc.gov.uk 

David McNulty 
 

 

If you would like a copy of this agenda or the attached papers in 
another format, eg large print or braille, or another language please 
either call 020 8541 9068, write to Democratic Services, Room 122, 
County Hall, Penrhyn Road, Kingston upon Thames, Surrey KT1 
2DN, Minicom 020 8541 8914, fax 020 8541 9009, or email 
anne.gowing@surreycc.gov.uk. 
 

This meeting will be held in public.  If you would like to attend and you 

have any special requirements, please contact Anne Gowing on 020 
8541 9938. 

 

 
Cabinet Member for Community Safety 

Mrs Kay Hammond 
  

 

 
AGENDA 

 

1  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To receive any declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from 
Members in respect of any item to be considered at the meeting. 
 
Notes: 

• In line with the Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) 
Regulations 2012, declarations may relate to the interest of the 
member, or the member’s spouse or civil partner, or a person with 
whom the member is living as husband or wife, or a person with whom 
the member is living as if they were civil partners and the member is 
aware they have the interest. 

• Members need only disclose interests not currently listed on the 
Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests. 

• Members must notify the Monitoring Officer of any interests disclosed 
at the meeting so they may be added to the Register. 

• Members are reminded that they must not participate in any item 
where they have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

 

 

2  PROCEDURAL MATTERS  



 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

2a  Members' Questions 
 
(i) The deadline for Member’s questions is 12pm four working days 

before the meeting (20 November 2012). 
 

 

2b  Public Questions 
 
The deadline for public questions is seven days before the meeting (19 
November 2012). 
 

 

2c  Petitions 
 
The deadline for petitions was 14 days before the meeting, and no 
petitions have been received. 
 

 

3  PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL HYDRAULIC RESCUE EQUIPMENT 
 
Following a successful project to replace rescue equipment in early 2012, 
Surrey Fire & Rescue Service needs to purchase five further sets of 
Hydraulic Rescue Equipment. This proposed procurement increases the 
overall Project value to £573k, which will require Cabinet Member 
approval. 
 
[The decisions on this item can be called in by the Communities Select 
Committee] 

 
 

(Pages 1 
- 4) 

4  CHOBHAM YOUTH CLUB & BLY LAWSON BEQUEST 
 
To approve the transfer of the Bly Lawson Bequest to Community 
Foundation Surrey. 
 
[The decisions on this item can be called in by the Communities Select 
Committee] 
 

(Pages 5 
- 8) 

 
David McNulty 

Chief Executive 
Published: 14 November 2012 

 

MOBILE TECHNOLOGY – ACCEPTABLE USE 
 
Use of mobile technology (mobiles, BlackBerries, etc.) in meetings can: 
 

• Interfere with the PA and Induction Loop systems 

• Distract other people 

• Interrupt presentations and debates 

• Mean that you miss a key part of the discussion 
 
Please switch off your mobile phone/BlackBerry for the duration of the meeting.  If you 
wish to keep your mobile or BlackBerry switched on during the meeting for genuine personal 
reasons, ensure that you receive permission from the Chairman prior to the start of the 
meeting and set the device to silent mode. 
 



 
Page 3 of 3 

Thank you for your co-operation 



This page is intentionally left blank



SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY SAFETY 

DATE: 26 NOVEMBER 2012 

REPORT OF: RUSSELL PEARSON- CHIEF FIRE OFFICER 

SUBJECT: PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL HYDRAULIC RESCUE 
EQUIPMENT. 

 

 

KEY ISSUE/DECISION: 

 
1. Following a successful project to replace rescue equipment in early 2012, 

Surrey Fire & Rescue Service needs to purchase five further sets of Hydraulic 
Rescue Equipment. This proposed procurement increases the overall Project 
value to £573k, which will require Cabinet Member approval. 

 

DETAILS: 

 

Business Case 
 

2. In 2011 Surrey Fire & Rescue Service conducted a project to replace 
hydraulic rescue equipment. 

 
3. Following the Firebuy (Consortium) Mini Competition process all equipment 

was comprehensively evaluated against the Services defined user 
requirements. Crews from eight Fire Stations, Road Traffic Collision 
Instructors and technical managers contributed to this process. 

 
4. The Service ensured all staff groups were engaged in this process as crews 

represented various crewing patterns i.e. whole-time Retained Duty System 
and Variable and a number of women fire fighters also participated. 

 
5. Suppliers provided tender responses and were subsequently evaluated 

against the following criteria: Product Performance, Whole Life Costs, 
Warranties, Interoperability/ Compatibility, Research & Development, Training 
& Support and Delivery. The outcome of this process was that Weber Rescue 
UK were identified as the preferred supplier. 

 
6. Following approval by the Procurement Review Group the Service purchased 

equipment in early 2012 at a value of £497k that was below the threshold that 
required Cabinet Member approval. 

 

7. At the time when determining the amount of equipment that was required a 
number of assumptions were made by the project team based on the Public 
Safety Plan.  

 
8. Firstly, it was anticipated that a reduction in the number of fire appliances 

would be implemented through 2012. This plan is still to be realised and 
therefore, three front line appliances are operating without the new rescue 
equipment.  

Item 3

Page 1



 
9. Additionally there are discussions taking place on new Fire Stations and the 

impacts of equipment provision are not yet fully understood.  
 

10. Secondly, with the range and advanced capability of the new equipment and 
the need to maintain firefighter competencies the Training and Development 
department need equipment to support simultaneous training events without 
impacting on the front line operational equipment. 

 
11. Lastly, when the project was completed, it was not envisaged the 

maintenance and servicing, which is carried out in house, would tie up all the 
spare equipment and therefore not provide the necessary resilience should 
other equipment become damaged or break down. 

 
12. Therefore, following a review of the current provision of rescue equipment 

and taking into account all the issues above, the service is seeking to 
purchase five further sets to meet its current needs. In accordance with the 
SCC financial regulations, the procurement of this additional equipment will 
raise the overall value of the project into the category that requires Cabinet 
Member approval.  

 
Consultation - N/A 
 

Financial and value for money implications  

 

13. The cost of additional Hydraulic Rescue Equipment will be £75k; this takes 
the overall costs of the project to £573k. 

 
14. This cost will be funded from the Vehicle & Equipment Replacement Fund 

(VERF). 
 
Equalities implications 
 

15. A full equality impact assessment was undertaken when evaluating the new 
rescue equipment. 

 
16. With regards to the defined user requirements, specification and evaluation 

staff involved in the project represented various crewing patterns i.e. whole-
time RDS and Variable and a number of women fire fighters also participated. 

 

Climate change/carbon emissions implications 
 
17. The County Council attaches great importance to being environmentally 

aware and wishes to show leadership in cutting carbon emissions and 
tackling climate change. 

18. The new rescue equipment assists in the speedy resolution of road traffic 
collisions, which support the need to maintain flow on the transport 
infrastructure in the county. 

19. The new equipment uses less fuel pro rata as it is designed to provide power 
on demand rather than constant engine performance. 

 

Legal implications/legislative requirements 

20. Surrey Fire & Rescue Service has the following duties regarding the 
provision of equipment for dealing with road traffic collisions: 

Page 2



• FRS Act, Section 8 (1) (a) A Fire and Rescue Authority must 
make provision for the purpose of ‘rescuing people in the event 
of road traffic accidents in its area’. 

• FRS Act, Section 8 (2) (b) A Fire and Rescue Authority must 
make provision for the purpose of ‘protecting people from 
serious harm, to the extent that it considers it reasonable to do 
so, in the event of road traffic accidents in its area’. 

• FRS Act, Section 9 (3) (a) ‘to secure the provision of personnel, 
services and equipment’. 

 
Corporate Parenting/Looked After Children implications  – N/A 

 
Section 151 Officer commentary 
 

21. The Section 151 Officer (Head of Finance) confirms that all material, financial 
and business issues and risks have been considered/addressed.  

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The Cabinet Member approves that Surrey Fire & Rescue Service purchase five 
additional sets of Hydraulic Rescue Equipment at a cost of £75k. (If approved, this 
will mean the overall value of the project to replace rescue equipment will be £574K.) 
 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

At the time when determining the amount of equipment that was required a number 
of assumptions were made by the project team based on the Public Safety Plan.  
 
Firstly, it was anticipated that a reduction in the number of fire appliances would be 
implemented through 2012. This plan is still to be realised and therefore three front 
line appliances are operating without the new rescue equipment. 
 
 Secondly, with the range and advanced capability of the new equipment and the 
need to maintain firefighter competencies, the training department need equipment to 
support simultaneous training events without impacting on the front line operational 
equipment. 
 
Lastly, when the project was completed it was not envisaged the maintenance and 
servicing, which is carried out in house, would tie up all the spare equipment and 
therefore, not provide the necessary resilience should other equipment become 
damaged or break down. 
 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 

Following approval, the service will purchase five sets of Hydraulic Rescue 
Equipment. Three sets will be issued to Walton, Oxted and Gomshall fire appliances. 
 
One set will be issued to Transport and Technical services to support servicing, 
maintenance and provide spare for unforeseen breakdown or damage. 
One remaining set will be issued for use by the Training and Development 
Department. 
 
The service will communicate this through their Intranet Web Site. 

Page 3



 

 
Contact Officer: 
Paul Barrow, Senior Project Officer, Surrey Fire and Rescue 
Tel:  01737 224038 
 
Consulted: 
Fire Brigades Union 
Senior Managers SFRS 
Andy Tink, Senior Principal Accountant, Finance 
Ross Duguid, Category Manager, Procurement and Commissioning 
 
Sources/background papers: 
SCC Waiver for Additional RTC Equipment 
Briefing Paper to SLT 
 
 

 

Page 4



SURREY COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
CABINET MEMBER FOR COMMUNITY SAFETY 

DATE:  26 NOVEMBER 2012 

REPORT OF: SUSIE KEMP – ASSISTANT CHIEF 
EXECUTIVE 

SUBJECT: CHOBHAM YOUTH CLUB & BLY LAWSON BEQUEST       

 
 

KEY ISSUE/DECISION: 

 
Mrs Helen Hattersley Lawson died on 8 April 2002 and in her will she left one eighth 
of her residuary estate to the Chobham Youth Club.  An amount of £111,407 is 
currently being held by the County Council and a request has been made to transfer 
the management and administration of the funds to the Community Foundation 
Surrey for the benefit of young people in Chobham. 

 
The purpose of this report is to seek approval from the Cabinet Member for 
Community Safety to transfer the funds to Community Foundation for Surrey. 

 
 

DETAILS: 

 
1. The Lawson Bequest: 
 
1.1 Mrs Helen Lawson, who died in 2002, left a substantial proportion of her estate 

to charities.  One of the named charities was Chobham Youth Club and a one 
eighth share of Mrs Lawson’s residuary estate was left to it in her will “to use for 
its general purposes”.  At the time of her death there was no entity known as 
Chobham Youth Club and the solicitors administering her estate agreed that this 
should be taken to mean that Surrey County Council Youth Service, as they 
provided youth activities from the youth club building in Chobham.  The bequest 
was therefore paid to the County Council in instalments between 2002 and 2005.  
Advice from the Charity Commission, taken by Legal Services, is that this was 
not a permanent endowment and is fully expendable.  

 
2.   Community Foundation for Surrey: 
 
2.1 The Community Foundation for Surrey (CFS) was established in 2005 and is an 

independent charitable trust raising the level of charitable donations for the 
benefit of the people of Surrey, connecting people who want to give with those in 
need.  The Foundation currently manages and administers a significant amount 
of charitable funds that have been donated by individuals, families, companies 
and trusts.  These funds support a programme of grant-making to communities 
across Surrey with over £2.8 million in grants being distributed over the last six 
years.  In addition, the CFS has built up permanent community funds of £5 
million from which the interest generated is used to award grants to community 
groups.  

 
2.2 Since CFS’s inception, the County Council has provided funding, has carried out 

annual monitoring and reviews, has full records of audited accounts, and has 
been updated on progress and quality accreditation achieved.   

2.3 In 2010 the CFS passed the quality accreditation standards as set by the Charity 
Commission Standards for Community Foundations, at an exemplary level. 

Item 4

Page 5



 
3. Proposal: 
 
3.1 It is proposed by the Chobham Youth Club Committee members that the funds 

could be transferred for management and administration to the CFS, who will 
establish a Chobham Lawson Youth Fund to support young people in the 
Chobham area of Surrey.  The fund will be set up as a separate fund and will 
award grants that meet the fund criteria, which will be established and agreed by 
the Chobham Lawson Youth Fund Panel.  The Chobham Youth Panel will be 
made up of Trustees of the Chobham Youth Group and other representatives 
from Chobham village as agreed.  All parties recognise it is imperative that local 
people are intrinsically involved in how the money is allocated and used. 

 
3.2 The CFS has been working closely with the Chairman of the Chobham Youth 

Club Committee and Parish Councillors to develop a set of proposals to take this 
forward.   It is proposed that the majority of the funding will be invested in a 
permanent endowment fund and the interest from the investment will allow for 
grants to be awarded in the Chobham area, for youth activities in perpetuity.  In 
addition, the CFS through the ‘Community First Programme’ will match fund this 
amount by 50%.  A small one off cost of £4,000 will be incurred to apply for and 
set up the match funding to bring in the additional £40,000.  This is in line with all 
the Community Foundations in the UK who have set this amount to cover the 
cost of managing the ‘Community First Programme’. 

 
3.3 Early discussions between Chobham Youth Club Committee and CFS indicate 

that £80,000 will be set in an endowment fund, which would be part matched 
with £40,000 bringing the total pot going in to an endowment fund to £120,000.  
This would generate an income of approximately £4,000 annually, after 
allocating associated costs to CFS at 1.5%.   The County Council has had the 
money since 2006, if this was being used through the proposed endowment fund 
route grants of £24,000 would have been distributed in the Chobham area for 
youth activities to date. 

 
3.4 The remaining amount of approximately £30,000 will be set aside in an 

‘Expendible Investment Fund’ which will allow for parts of the fund to be drawn 
down and grants given that may be greater than the income generated in any 
one year.  The Foundation will charge a one off cost of 3% from the £30,000 to 
establish this. 

 
3.5  Some key advantages of progressing in this way will be: 

 

• The proposal has the support of the Chobham Youth Club Committee and Parish 
Councillors 

• There will be an opportunity to draw in other donations to the fund and build this 
up over time through other charitable donations. 

• Grants will be given in perpetuity creating a significant legacy for Chobham. 

• Match funding is available from the Community Foundation through the 
‘Community First Programme’ for money going in to the endowment fund 
ensuring the original legacy is enhanced and substantial funds are available for 
young people 

• Grant award decisions will be made at a local level 

• Monitoring of how the grants are being used and evaluating the difference they 
are making will be carried out by the CFS. 

• Existing processes and structures are in place to manage and administer grants 
and the CFS is nationally accredited and recognised for best practice. 

• Local community groups would have access to wider funds within CFS, as well as 
access to advice and support in making funding applications. 

Page 6



• Grants will be promoted and greater opportunities through connections created 
through the CFS contacts, Trustees, Ambassadors, events and general activities. 

 
4.   Consultation 

  
4.1 The proposal has been developed in consultation with and in full partnership with 

Chobham Youth Club Committee members, parish councillors and Community 
Foundation for Surrey.    

 
4.2 Officers from the Chief Executive’s Office have spoken with all the 

aforementioned members and the County Council Youth Team and are confident 
this approach is most suitable and has been developed in partnership, with the 
intended beneficiaries at the heart of the proposal. 

 
5.    Financial and value for money implications  
 
5.1  By transferring the funds to the CFS the County Council can be certain of 

excellent value for money.  The match funding will ensure will ensure 50% more 
funding is generated to the amount allocated to an endowment fund through the 
Community Foundation.  The funds will also be available in perpetuity and the 
scope to advantage the intended beneficiaries will be much greater than the 
original bequest amount. 

 
5.2  The CFS has existing processes in place to manage and distribute the funds and 

the County Council or the Parish Council would not need to create a new 
process to distribute the funds. 

 
6.    Equalities implications 
 
6.1  The CFS adheres to an Equal Opportunity Policy and awards grants across all 

the protected category groups and is particularly supportive of vulnerable people 
of all ages.  Chobham is a diverse need area, with a resident population of 
Gypsy and Traveller community. 

 
6.2  The Lawson bequest is to support Chobham Youth Centre and the young people 

of Chobham.  This would potentially include young people in the protected 
categories, for e.g. young people from traveller communities or people with 
disabilities.   

 
7.    Risk management implications 
 
7.1 CFS is a recognised, respected and accredited organisation and has the relevant 

systems, processes and controls in place to distribute funds in the manner a 
donation is intended.  Regular reports will be produced by CFS which will 
mitigate the risk of the bequest being used in any other way than it was originally 
intended and prevent any legal challenge against this. 

 
8.   Climate change/carbon emissions implications 
 
8.1  The County Council attaches great importance to being environmentally aware 

and wishes to show leadership in cutting carbon emissions and tackling climate 
change. 

 
9.    Legal implications/legislative requirements  
 
9.1  Mrs Lawson’s original gift was made to the Chobham Youth Club and because, 

at the time she dies the youth provision was a matter for the Council, her 
executors decided that the bequest should be given to Surrey County Council.  
In accepting the bequest the Council took on a duty to ensure that the funds it Page 7



received were spent in accordance, as far as possible with Mrs Lawson’s 
intentions.  The bequest did not create a charitable trust, but was a one off 
payment.  The Council may therefore at its discretion deal with the funds in the 
way that it determines best achieves Mrs Lawson’s intentions and the Cabinet 
Member should satisfy herself that the proposals outlined in this report achieve 
this.   

 
10.  Section 151 Officer commentary 
 
10.1 The Section 151 Officer confirms the amount of £111,407 is held by the County 

Council and that all material financial risks have been considered in this transfer. 
 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
That the Cabinet Member approves that Surrey County Council transfer the amount 
of £111,407 in full to the Community Foundation for Surrey, so they are able to set up 
the Chobham Youth Fund Panel and the young people of Chobham are able to utilise 
the funds. 
 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 
The County Council is confident that the Community Foundation for Surrey is a very 
suitable vehicle to distribute long term funds in the form of grants to the young people 
in Chobham.  This will be with full involvement of local people, is in line with the 
intentions of Mrs Lawson and value for money as additional funds will be generated 
to support the bequest. 
 
 

WHAT HAPPENS NEXT: 

 
Officers from the Chief Executive’s Office will write to Chobham Youth Club 
Committee Chairman and Community Foundation for Surrey to inform them of the 
decision and work with internal colleagues as necessary to transfer funds, if this is 
acceptable. 
 
 

 
Contact Officer: 
Susie Kemp, Assistant Chief Executive, Surrey County Council 
Tele: 020 8541 7043 
 
Consulted: 
Chobham Youth Committee/Parish Councillors 
Community Foundation for Surrey 
Surrey County Council Youth Service/Legal Service and Finance Team 
 
Sources/background papers: 
Will of Helen Hattersley Lawson 

 

Page 8


	Agenda
	3 Purchase of Additional Hydraulic Rescue Equipment
	4 Chobham Youth Club & Bly Lawson Bequest

